Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal
|

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal; John Ewald - NOAA Federal
Subject: RE: FW: **IMPORTANT** RTQ re: POTUS Briefing

Kate and John
Thanks I will work with Chris now on the plan.

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts, CEM

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan

From: Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal <katherine.brogan@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>; John Ewald - NOAA Federal <john.ewald@noaa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: FW: **|MPORTANT** RTQ re: POTUS Briefing

Hi Julie,
The suggested edit to the AL TPs has been accepted and incorporated into updated materials.
Jessi is aware you'll be contacting her. Please let me know if you need anything further at the moment.

Thank you,
Kate

Kate Brogan
Special Projects Coordinator
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction

)/ (HCHB) 202/482-1026
On detail from NOAA Communications

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Katherine Brogan - NOA A Federal <katherine.brogan@noaa.gov>
Date: Tue, Sep 3, 2019 at 6:17 PM

Subject: Re: FW: **IMPORTANT** RTQ re: POTUS Briefing

To: <abigail.dennis@fema.dhs.gov>

Hi Abbey,


mailto:katherine.brogan@noaa.gov
mailto:julie.roberts@noaa.gov
mailto:john.ewald@noaa.gov
mailto:katherine.brogan@noaa.gov
mailto:abigail.dennis@fema.dhs.gov

Please see the following suggested update to the Alabama TPs to be more consistent with the
graphic.

Please let me know if you need additional info.

Thank you,
Kate

Kate Brogan

Special Projects Coordinator

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction
el CEE// (HCHB) 202/482-1026

On detail from NOAA Communications

On Sun, Sep 1, 2019 at 5:42 PM Litzow, Elizabeth <elizabeth.litzow(@fema.dhs.gov> wrote:

Subject: **IMPORTANT** RTQ re: POTUS Briefing

Good evening,

For those of you who are doing media, please see below. If you receive any questions, please stick to the

talking points (b)(5) below. If you have any questions, please let me or Lizzie

know.

All Regional personnel and EA staft deployed in response to Dorian have been instructed to direct any
inquiries on these topics to the HQ News Desk for response.

If asked re: POTUS remarks during today’s briefing —
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HiHH

Jessica Nalepa

Director, Office of External A ffairs

FEMA | U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Jessica.Nalepa@fema.dhs.gov | O: (202) 212-2650 | C: | NG
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